From: "Sevda Elgiz" <sevgiz@ttnet.net.tr>
Date: Tue, 5 Nov 2002 22:51:24 +0200
To: <info@proje4dl.org>

Subject: Fw: visiting Istanbul

Sevgili Vasif
Bu mesaja cevap yazacagim. Sen bu mizeyi taniyor musun?

Sevda Elgiz

----- Original Message -----

From: Yaffa Braverman <mailto:yaffa@ib-zone.com>
To: M.SEVDA ELGIZ <mailto:sevgiz@ttnet.net.tr>
Sent: Sunday, November 03, 2002 1:56 PM

Subject: visiting Istanbul

Dear Family Elgiz,

How are you? how is your lovely daughter in San Francisco?

As | have promised | want to visit your foundation with Dalia Levin the
manger and curator of Erzeliya museum of art.

The best museum in Israel of contemporary art.

| want to come with her to see as much as possible about you work and to see
the contemporary art in Turkey

Mybe to visit artists that you think worse visiting.

Let me know when it is convenient.

She wants as | to start exchanging art dialog between Israel and Turkey.

20

On the 17th of this month Ariel Paris from Dusseldorf his coming to visit me
for a week. | am introducing him to the Israeli art scene Museums Galleries artists.
He will see tow or more privets collections.

| want him to help me with my project.

| am looking forward to hear from you.

Yaffa



